From: Grygiel, Jayson

Sent: 03 October 2017 08:33
To: Catt, Kim FW: The video on Facebook 361

Subject: FW: The video on Facebook

From: Ben Scott-Robinsor G

Sent: 03 October 2017 08:22

To: Harper, Robert

Cc: Grygiel, Jayson

Subject: Re: The video on Facebook

Yes! That would be brilliant.

Thanks Rob

Ben

On 3 Oct 2017, at 08:21, Harper, Robert ||| G ot

Ben,

| forgot to say | enjoyed the video. Did you want that logged as a possible additional response to the
SPD?

Rob

"This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked
material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or
authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have
received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSx traffic may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation” This email has been scanned for content and viruses.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



RESTORING GOSPORT'S WATERFRONT AREA
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HRIVING GEORGIAN TOWN
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IMAGINE SEEING THIS
WHEN YOU GET OFF THE FERRY




i

L #
Al -
E e

'|

“1111‘ .

ié

-

il



‘'RREPAERRN
]

SOUTH STREET PARADE
WITH A GEORGIAN FACELIFT

,J




ENHANCING LOCAL SHOPS
NOT REPLACING THEM



E DEROWBECOMING SHOPS AND FLATS

ED ON CLARENCE WHARF ‘



MODELED ON CLARENC




~ MAIEmﬁ ' EADITION
~ WITH A SEMAPHORE TOWER AND CLOCK
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MAINTAINING TRADITION
WITH A SEMAPHORE TOWER AND CLOCK



TR

n
—

i

-
R %
ﬂ -
ar =
- ﬁ_

{:

& =
g e ‘
.. :
<1 - m 8
s g o o PRESR as
. ,,lm
o - -
o = -
- =
» B

-

-
‘h

A
= 4N

fLew
:';l s
3

|
‘j.. .
;

e
l
l- :
%
|

‘1,. Al
- '_ f'

4
']

w
=\#

4%

e

VIAGINE COMING ROUND SOUTH STR%



IMAGlNE COMING ROUND SOUTH STREET
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...TO A NEW PARK
WHERE BARCLAY HOUSE NOW IS.



R HOUSES AND FLATS 7
ON THE NORTH SIDE OF TRINITY-GREEN a3



THROUGH THE ARCHES
SOUTH STREET TO TRINITY GREEN




WALK THROUGH THE ARCHES
LINKING SOUTH STREET TO TRINITY GREEN



K THROUGH THE ARCHES
LINKING SOUTH STREET TO TRINITY GREEN



WALK THROUGH THE ARCHES
LINKING SOUTH STREET TO TRINITY GREEN




AND ENJOY A QUIET TRINITY GREEN
BECAUSE OF THE UNDERGROQUND PARKING








